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Eric Fryson 

From: Pam Keillor [pkeillor@radeylaw,com] 

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 9:56 AM 

To: Filings@psc,state,fl,us 

Subject: Docket No, 120015-EI - Notice of Appearance 

Attachments: Notice of Appearance LS,pdf 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Lisa C. Scoles 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 425-6654 
Iscoles@radeylaw,com 

b. Docket No. 120015-EI - In re: Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light Company. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, 

d. There are a total of 2 pages, 

e, The document attached for electronic filing is a Notice of Appearance, 

(See attached file: Notice of Appearance LS) 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

fiJ"",,,i: ~ :F9?fP 
Paralegal to Susan F, Clark and Travis L. Miller 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
Post Office Box 10967 (32302) 
301 South Bronaugh Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 425-6654 Main 
(850) 425-6663 Direct 
(850) 425-6694 Fax 

Email: pkeillor@radeylaw.com 

This e-mail. andanyallaclrmentstlrereto.isintended only for use by tlte addressee(s) named herein alld may cOlltain legally privileged alldior 
confidential illformation. Ifyou are nottlte illtended recipient of tlrls e-mnil, you are /lereby 1I0tified tltat wry dissemination, distributioll Or copying of 
this e-mail, and any allac/lmellts t/rereto, is strictly proldbited. Ifyou Irave received this e-mail ill error, please 1I0tify me by replying to tlris message and 
permanently delete tire origillal alld allY copy oftit is e-mail and allY printouttlrereof 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


In re: Petition for increase in rates by Florida DOCKET NO. 120015-EI 
Power & Light Company. 
_______________..JJ DATE: May 10,2012 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

COMES NOW, Lisa C. Scoles of the law firm Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A., and 

files this notice of appearance on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

sf Lisa C. Scoles 
Lisa C. Scoles 
Florida Bar No. 0017033 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 425-6654 Main 
(850) 425-6662 Direct 
(850) 425-6694 Fax 
Iscoles@radeylaw.com 

Counsel for Florida Power & Light Company 

.~ J, I I t \..A~~ .. • 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
electronically this 10th day of May, 2012, to the following: 

Caroline Klancke, Esquire 
Keino Young, Esquire 
Martha Brown, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
cklancke@psc.state.fl.us 
kvoung@psc.state.fl.us 
mbrown@psc.state.fl.us 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
Jolm T. LaVia, III, Esquire 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Attorneys for the Florida Retail 
Federation 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
j lavia@gbwlegal.com 

K. Wiseman, M. Sundback, L. Purdy, 
W. Rappolt, J. Peter Ripley 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and 
Healthcare Association 
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
msundback@andrewskurth.com 
Ipurdy@andrewskurth .com 
wrappolt@andrewskurth.com 
pripley@andrewskurth.com 

Mr. and Mrs. Daniel R. Larson 
16933 W. Harlena Drive 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 
dan I arson@bellsouth.net 

1. R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public 
Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
III W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Attorney for the Citizens of the State of 
Florida 
Kelly . jr@leg.state.flus 
mcgloth I in. j oseph@leg.state.fl.us 
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
Christensen. Patty@leg.state.fl.us 
Noriega. tari k@leg.state .fl.us 
Merchant. Tricia@leg.state.fl.us 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, P A 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power 
Users Group 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com 

Jolm W. Hendricks 
367 S Shore Dr 
Sarasota, FL 34234 
jwhendricks@sti2.com 

Thomas Saparito 
177USHwy IN, Unit212 
Tequesta, FL 33469 
saporito3@gmail.com 

s/ Lisa C Scoles 
Lisa C. Scoles 
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